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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amber Griffin <Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com>
Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 1:58 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Martha AIK Federal #1 (2RP-2113)
Attachments: image001.png; MarthaAIKFederal1TH_C141_120313 Final.pdf

Importance: High

Mike/Crystal? 
 
What is the status of this Final C‐141 being signed and closed out? 
 
Thank you, 
Amber 
 
 

From: Amber Griffin  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:25 AM 
To: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Crystal Weaver <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Martha AIK Federal #1 (2RP‐2113) 
Importance: High 
 
I’m checking on the status of this Final C‐141? 
 
Thank you, 
Amber 
 

From: Amber Griffin  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 10:42 AM 
To: Mike Bratcher <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Crystal Weaver <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Martha AIK Federal #1 (2RP‐2113) 
 
Mike/Crystal, 
 
Please find attached a Final C‐141 for 2RP‐2113. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Amber	Griffin 
Rep	Safety	&	Environmental	II 
EOG	Resources	–	Artesia	Division 
105	S.	4th	Street 
Artesia,	NM	88210 
575‐748‐4111	(Office) 
575‐513‐8799	(Cell) 

 
 


